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Malave, Erin

From: David Valdes [david@thedavcogroup.com]
Sent:  Monday, May 17, 2010 11:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: The Davco Group Inc. p08000103971

I forgot to change my mailing address at the time | was renuing my corperation please update it for me.
My mailing address is 8004 NW 154 Street Suite 283 Miami Lakes, F1. 33016

Thank you

£

David A. Valdes

Tel: 786-314-3381

Fax: 305-907-8653

Skype Int'l: The Davco Group
Email:david@thedavcogroup.com
URL: www thedavcogroup.com

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in and transmitted with this communication is strictly confidential, is intended only for the use of 1the intended recipient. and is the propeny of The
Daveo Groip. If you are not the intended recipient, yau are hereby notified that any use of this infarmation contained in or transmitted with the communication, distribution
or duplication of this communication is stnctly prohibited by law. If you have received this communicaticn in error, please immediately relurn this communication to the
sender and detete the onginal message and any copies of it in your possession,



